Mitchell Davis

— TG re— R el
From:; portalcomments@dep.nj.gov
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 9:48 AM
To: mdavis@davisenterprises.com
Cc: marierogowski@capeatlantic.org
Subject: Stormwater Authorization Available
Attachments: 783573_DST180001_26172986.pdf: 783573_DST180001_26172985_submittal_pdf pdf

Your recent anline transaction at DEP Online Services is complete. A copy of your final action, identified below, is now
available for downloading and/or printing at NJOnline.

SERVICE ID: 820540
NJPDES#: NiG0283444
NAME: RAVEN'S NEST

ACTIVITY NUMBER: DST180001

To obtain a copy of your final Stormwater Construction General Authorization, save the attached PDF document(s) to
your PC. You must have g PDF file reader to open. If you are unable to retrieve the attached file{s) you may obtain a
copy of your final Stormwater Construction General Authorization online by accessing NJOnline via your My New Jersey
account at

https://portal01.state.nj.us/http://portal20.sa.state.nj.us:8080/amserver/Ul/ Login?gw=portal01.state.nj.us&org=snj

if you have any questions concerning this message please contact the Bureau of Non Point Paoliution Control at (609)
633-7021.

Email Contrel iD: 29276399



“ B PIRY = ) 5 b

Mail Code - 401-02B [Pt 783573
Bureau of Nonpeint Pollution Control Portal 1D& 820540
Water Pollution Management Element NJFDES #: NJG0203444
PO Box 420 Payment Arrarigement: Credit Card
Trenton, NJ 0B625-0420 Paid Online: Yes
Phone: (609) 633-7021 Paid On: 07/12/2018
Fax: {609} 777-0432 -
Pgid Amt: $650.00

Tris Authorization farm is requested to be located at the regulated construction site at all times and be aveilable for Inspaction by
ary authorized representative of the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection. If you have designated an agent, it is
yeur responsibility to notify your agent about this General Permit and its requirements.

AUTHORIZATION TO DISCHARGE
SG3 -Construction Activity Stormwater (GP)

To ensure comipliance during the construction activity please print out the Stormwater Construction Permit terms and conditions
located at
hittp:#www.nj.gov/dep/dwsy/5g3.htm

Facility Name and Address:

RAVEN'S NEST
New York Road
Galloway, NJ 08208

Type of Activity: Stormwater Discharge General Permit Authorization New
Owner;

HAL Farmily Parinership LP

127 High Street

Mount Holly, NJ - 08060

Dpemting Entity:
DAVIS ENTERPRISES INC

8000 SAGEMORE DR - STE 8301
Meritan, NJ - 08053

Electronically certified onfine by Ui responsible party Kevin § Dixon On O7/11/2018.

lssuance Date Effaective Date of Authorization

07H12/2018 0711212018

Your Request for Authorization under NJPDES General Permit No. NJG0283444 has been approved by the New Jersey Depart-
ment of Environmental Protection.

Data: 07/12/2018  Soll Conservation District — CAPE-ATLANTIC

8260 Old Harding Highway

James J. Murphy, Chief Atlandic County Cffice Bldg
Bureau of Nonpoint Pallution Control Mays Landing,NJ 08330
Division of Water Quality (609) €25-3144

Ne&:wv Jersey Department of Environmental Protection

* Divaasionof Warer Quality
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